Heritage Property Details

Name of Historic Place: Kaposvar Historic Site

Current Name: Our Lady of Assumption (Kaposvar) Roman Catholic Church

Other Name(s): Kaposvar Museum Date of Origin: 1906 - 1907

Historic Use: Religious Facility or Place of Worship; Multiple Dwelling

Current Use: Museum

Location: Fertile Belt RM 183

Architectural Style: Gothic Revival/Collegiate Gothic

Builder: Pirot Brothers

Formal Recognition

Type of Recognition: Municipal Heritage Property

Date of Recognition: June 8, 1999

Statement of Significance



Kaposvar Roman Catholic Church located on N.E. 4-19-2-W2. Built in 1906-07 by Brothers of Father Jules Pirot. Hungarian farmers hauled stones from surrounding area. Since 1961 it has only been used for an occasional wedding or a funeral.

Assumption Roman Catholic Rectory next to the Kaposvar R.C. Church. Information not confirmed but is indicated that was built in 1903 by Father Woodcutter. Appears to be in good condition. Has ten rooms, served as a colonization office in the early years.